
TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.
849 N.W. STATE ROAD 45
P.O. BOX 370
NEWBERRY, FL  32669
PHONE: 888-472-2424
FAX: 352-472-2030
EMAIL: info@timcoengr.com

February 6, 2001

Mr. Errol Chang
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD  21046

Ref:  Continental Conair Limited’s FCC ID: LBBGH2405T
         Confirmation #: TC99322, Your correspondence ID 1323 and 1361

Dear Mr. Chang:

With reference to your requests;

1.  Based on correspondence ID 1361, no RF Exposure statement is required
     due to the low output power.

2. This system meets the definition as stated in section 2.1 as per the
    following:
    A. Chipping  Rate:  12  chips / bit
    B. Bit  Rate:       1.92 Mbps
    C. Spreading  Rate: 12  chips/bit * 100Kbit/sec

3. The EIRP output is .0014 W.  The figure on the 731 form was a typing error.
We measured the peak conducted power and the radiated power and per past
requirements by the FCC, we put the higher of the two measurements on the 731
form.

Should you have any questions or require any further information, please advise.

Regards,
Sharon A. Hoffman
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